Minutes of a Special Committee Meeting held at the Club on Monday 18th June 1956.

Present: Messrs W O Bolt (Captain), Firth, Wood, Battersby, Harrop, Lees, Buckley, Hobson, Cooper, Haselden and Whitfield. Apologies: Mr L Butlin & H Cawthron.

The Meeting was called to interview applicants for the position of Steward and Stewardess.

Authority had been given to the Captain, Treasurer and Secretary, to vet all the applications for the position and the following applicants were interviewed at half hourly intervals.

Mr FearnNorthwichMr & Mrs McKinneyof 46 Bowden Avenue FallowfieldMr & Mrs Whiteof Sherwood Hotel, 93 Temple St, C on MMr and Mrs Cliftof White Horse Hotel, Capel St Mary, Ipswich.Mr and Mrs Phillipsof 16 Lynton Road Heaton Moor.

It was decided to appoint Mr & Mrs Clift as Steward and Stewardess who assured the Committee that they would take up the positions at the earliest possible date and would request the Brewery to allow and early release if they were successful in their application,

F Cooper 19 July 1956

Minutes of a General Committee Meeting held at the Club on Thursday June 21st 1956.

The Captain (Mr W O Bolt) presided.

Present: Mr W O Bolt, (Captain), and Messrs Firth, Cawthron, Haselden, Hobson, Buckley, Lees, Harrop, Battersby and Whitfield.

Apologies: Mr L Butlin, F Cooper and R Wood.

Minutes of Handicap Committee were read and accepted as a true record. Minutes of House Committee were read and accepted as a true record. Minutes of Greens Committee were read and accepted as a true record. Minutes of General Committee were read and accepted as a true record.

Owing to illness, Mr Cowan (Steward) was granted permission to terminate his services on 25/6/56. The Stock would be taken by the House Secretary (Mr Cawthron) at 11 a.m.

Mr Cowans resignation was tendered owing to ill health and the Committee were very sorry to lose such a valued servant.

It was decided to present Mr & Mrs Cowan with a cheque for £10 as a token of esteem for the good work they had done for the Club. It was also agreed to buy the Piano for £15 and also a Hoover Polisher for £15.

No reply had been received from the Waterworks Committee respecting the tenancy of Land at Hazelhurst about which a deputation met them at the Town Hall Chambers.

It was left to the Captain and Secretary to interview Mrs Osborn respecting her acceptance of the position of temporary Bar Stewardess until the arrival of Mr & Mrs Clift. The Hours she

will be expected to work are from 7.30 to 11 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays and from 12 to 2, 4 to 6 and 7.30 to 11 Saturday and from 12 to 2 and 7.30 to 10 p.m. on Sunday. Her pay to be \pounds 4-10-0 per week. She will also come mornings to clean the glasses.

It was decided that Mr F Freeman must pay the Full Subscription, his request for payment of half subscription could not be entertained.

Miss B Smiths resignation was accepted with regret.

Applications for Full Membership from Mr J H Hopkinson, Mr J Horrocks, Mr L Bollard and Mr J B Buckley were accepted. Application for Country Membership of Mr G Symington and Mr B Ellis were accepted subject to confirmation by the Secretary. Application from Mr D J Greenhough for Social Membership was accepted.

A request from the Ladies Committee for installation of a Hot Water Geyzer is the Ladies Locker Room was declined owing to prohibitive cost of Fuel and Lighting. The Committee being very alarmed and concerned regarding same. At the present time we are having an enquiry made by the North West Coal Gas Board as to the most economical way of heating the Club.

It was left to the Secretary to see Mr R Wood respecting the letter from the Insurance Company regarding the liability for the smashed electric clock.

F Cooper 19 July 1956

Undated Minute,

The Secretary read a letter he had received from the Secretary of the Joint Waterworks Committee in which they gave us 28 days notice of their intention to re-take into their position the Land on which our 5th Tee is situated.

It was decided that we ask the Waterworks Committee to grant permission for a deputation to meet them to discuss the matter.

The Deputation consisting of Mr L Butlin, Mr R Wood, and R Whitfield interviewed the Joint Waterworks Committee at the Town Hall Chambers on June 7th 1956.

The view point of the Golf Club was put before the joint Committee and was received in a cordial manner.

The Chairman informed us that the matter would be discussed at their Board Meeting on Friday 15th June,